

Re: rate mitigation meeting tomorrow

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 09:30:02 -0400

All good, thanks.

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 9:28 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: rate mitigation meeting tomorrow

Hey! Favour to ask. Our Cabinet briefing for the SoC/PO is tomorrow and overlaps with the implementation meeting.

The DM and ADMs need to be there.

Do you have any concerns if Karen Moore (the EC for the file) attends tomorrow?

Thanks,
Rob